From: Tayissa Popowicz <Tayissa.Popowicz@mial.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 17 February 2020 10:14 AM

To: AMOD <AMOD @fwc.gov.au>

Subject: Modern Award Review - Tranche 3 - Exposure Drafts

Dear Modern Award Team

| am writing in relation to the modern award review in respect of specific tranche 3 awards, namely
the:

e Seagoing Industry Award;

e Marine Towage Award;

e Ports, Harbours and Enclosed Water Vessels Award; and

e Marine Tourism and Charter Vessels Award.

On review of the exposure drafts of these awards (linked in the decision, [2020] FWCFB 421), various
notes highlighted in green boxes have been included which refer to decisions and comments due by
certain dates which have now passed. For example, under clause 4 coverage for the Seagoing Award,
the latest exposure draft notes that ‘Clause 4 is being considered in matter AM2016/5, see draft
determination. Comments are due by 31 January 2020°. The exposure draft has not been updated to
include the most recent outcome of this decision.

We are therefore wondering whether the FWC has updated exposure drafts with all items from
various decisions being updated and captured in the exposure drafts?

We look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards
Tayissa

Tayissa Popowicz

Workplace Relations Advisor
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